From: Secretary Procurement Committee @ IBA

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 9:33 AM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Cc: Procurement Committee; Ahmed Zaheer / Registrar @ IBA; Moeid Sultan / Director Finance @ Main
Campus; Syed Fahad Jawed / Manager (Finance) @ Main Campus; Dr.Sayeed Ghani / Acting Dean and
Director @ IBA

Subject: Item 2. Approval for tender ad & documents for Floor Standing DC Inverter Type AC Unit

Item 2: Approval for tender ad & documents for Floor Standing DC Inverter Type AC Unit

Discussion: Purchase Executive briefed about the tender for Floor Standing AC requirement by NTHP.
The committee discussed about the specs and estimated cost of 2 ton AC unit.

Decision: The committee approved the tender ad & documents of Floor Standing DC Inverter Type AC
unit to IBA & SPPRA websites.

Attendance:
1. Dr. Rameez Khalid (Chairman)
2. Syed Jehanzeb
3. Asjad Asad
4. Haris Quershi
5. Ahmed Ali Khan
6. Muhammad Hanif
7. Mustaque Ahmed

Muhammad Hanif,
Secretary Procurement Committtee



